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June 22, 2004
]

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Dear Sirs:

Re: ELIZABETH BALAGUER, PA
chument No. P94000081673

We enclose herewith the Uniform Business Report for the year 2002, 2003 and 2004 along with
the fee of four Hundred and fifty Dollars ($450.00). Qur mail was rerouted incorrectly, and we
never received our Uniform Business Report. Our Accountant recently made us aware that we
had not submitted our Uniform Business Report for the years enclosed, which we have enclose.

We realize that this report is late in coming and request an abatement of any associated penalties.
Again,'we apologize for the delay.

Respectfully,

Wﬁ, J/

Elizabeth Balaguer
President



